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SR "Well, that i..’t what he told tho officer. at m*em‘"a

arrest. Ho said he was born in Cuba”, and this is why I mcorded

mf’i
b:.z:th ard ve alvays rocord any variations of what ve foel is '

the truth, 80 our record will be complete on such a situation.
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¥Mr. 8tern. Did L. Martello tell you anything else a'c the

.8
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? ' tire you learned this? T o e
'f:.f“-, . * . B S ;5@-’:-’: 3
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Mr. Quigloy. Mo, sir. We didn't discuss it further. -

Mr. Stern. What was Lee Harvey Oswald’s demanor during

the interview, his attitude, his coopera’cz.veness? . ;‘; e

N
-',
»

- Mr. Quigley. He vas receptive at the time I was questioning
| him about his gene::al background, such as em'oloymont, 'vmere have
you keen, mt have vou done®, he told me he was unemployeg ag

the.time. Ea kad previcusly worked for William Riley Coffeo'
Company there in 8otz Orlcans and he had been honora‘bly d:.scharged

out of the esarvice; that he had moved to Port Worth after he had

go'cten cut of the sexvice ard marr:.ed, there viera no problems in-

‘>:;‘ * ‘ :.‘. "A'. . ® . - o - . * f‘». by
PR But when I began Questioning him with regard to h.is

‘fa‘ = 4 Y PRI
? S aCCiVJ.Ciea in the I’air Play for Cuba Cmmittee, then he becam

S&w"'w, e fofnsed to fuxnisb eny informatiom. -
PR S m. Stern. Was ho antagenistic, ho..’cilo?
"‘f . QUlgley. é;w’-s.s antagonis’cic. :-.'6 *ao!;o"e.roe;t,mno; overly
o . |
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so. Ee eeLS')-.( ly was not £riendly. ()

Mr. Stera. Ecw loxng dic¢ the irrcerv:-.ew 1::3"6, to the baat

you can rcca"].? ~ L o ;,;

“'f«-z«

+

) , . Quigley. 25 bost I caa recall approzimately an fi

")~ T§ };;X ' »

ana a half. Thic would include, of coursce, my rev:.em.ng otfffn?“
/‘Lhe docurents with him, and so on. '
— / H.r Stern. Did. ;ou get an.y indication that he was a.
o dangerces individual or that he vas 3, po’ccz’cially a, violen’c
individual? - e emam
. Quizi:ey. dksolutely ncae at all. ” _
lir. Dulles. What Qocumonts 8id you review with him? ;/:i i
¥z, Quigloy. Y¥Yos, six. ) '7;‘
) Y&.'Dullec.' Tre Palr Play £or Cuba Cc'..?..i.t‘:..ee and tlu;
Corliss Lawent repoze? ‘ | .
Hr, Quigley. ¥Yes, s.i:, and the throvaways I vent over .- o
thoce generally witch him, : S L
) Mr. 8tern. When you ccnclx..c".ed youx in’cemew, then what
” ) Gid ycu do., Rfter a viiile yon talked o I4. Mart ..ello. mzat aida

T you do after that?

. Quigley. I retwrned to my haaéquarteré";
3r. S8tern. Did you check yous office == o
)1 - v Mr. Quigloy. I did chock cur files and I determmed _that

o ‘ 'm hr.d an invesctication currently underway w:.th :eaard tdg;;%;& L
R o f x, ,,
L - ‘Oswald. I Xucw it wes ascigned to an agent in the ls!ew o.»:l.e.ansft

:“_T‘N_ office who 83t richt in £xout of me. 6o I,on Mo:nday mo:n_ing.

. . N
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* Q. e

District Jail on Ba'cu.rday morm.ng

%3@ . Btern. Do you Tecall Vhat you tt?iﬁ h..n abouc :
Q ‘;?;tixcr than the details, D..d ycu think Oswald t;a’s:vocﬂ:‘ ’
further investigation? - e 159 B
Y. Quigley. Well, szr, th:.a was not my decisicn.v'.l vag
S meraly recording the rasults of an interv:.eu. -Z had z;a;hiing ;o
‘ do with the ;c’cual i.nves't:'.gation oZ this parcicula. matter ;'
Mr. Stern. Did ya think he was behaving rationally or
Mr. Quigley. I would say he was acting ratimaltly: ch -
are spoaking of tho tims I intervicved him? - ":
O Mr. Stern. Yes. S

Br. uigloy. Rationally.

S
S

Y, Btcern. WQre you concerned at all by the fact that he
had rcauestel this 1n1.e:r.vie&1, volunteczed £o~ it after hi.s

":'!“ R

arrest £or, in connection witk Pair Play for Cuba c:mzm.ttee

-xr"",

activity and therecafter wos misleading and reluctant to talk to

xr‘--

e 4;,',3“

T RN AT e O

. ’you about 'chese ac’civities, didatt you think i.'c was étrange?
., Qu..gley. ¥o, sir, I just thought th..s vas a mrmal

sf' ction tLa'c has occurzed many times of persons in custody of

o | ' '&.,E 'é""‘po..ice ‘wzsh to talk to an PBI agent. We have tl:an ¥ tﬁ?ﬁ
’ | . «::f houfim ters in EHew Ovleam all the time to talk to K ‘i&é?:
I didn’t consider this umusual at a11 . ‘ » !
T me. stern. Woudd it bo womal B;- i;&“ié oeereé ?e}Z;e‘ ¢hat
T CONPQENTAL . °-




. ,. L IR AL AR T A A SR
,, _37 SOmROonRe ,..a.( asi. fo:r: an intervwvgd t'ﬂ)en refuse ‘I;o :espond
ettty J’:ﬂfﬁ, SR A

to ycur quc.,uon....' Dz.dn” ¢hat scem c'cram.,

‘ ? o Mr. Quigley. Not necessarily. not necessari.ly. rrec'ucnclv

) :ii peqoxmuhaveaprobmmmawanttotameoann%; ’

i;". - “{ end they vant to tell them vhat their problem is, but {;}hrhfn vhen

; you start probing into it then they don't want to talklygoﬁyou

E . Z think that is Just human mature. If you are p*obo_gg top deep

L’ e it getc a little touchy. = e g 'w;;i;

M. Builes. Who g;g in cﬁarge chic o’chei. i.nves’cigatxcn

Zrom the FBI office vwith regazd to lee Harvey Oswald that you
foumd ocut about later, was this Spec:.al Agent x&iltoa x. Kaac'l:?

. . Quigley. Yes, sir. T ; ,

'w-_ ‘ Mr. Dulles. Did you make your report tohim, d:.dycu?

% ' Y. Quz.gloy. Orally, yes, I discussed it m.th him

; $ir. Dullec. When it was sent foruard was it seni_: .fqrwarc_'.‘.

- vith theoe docureres we hove in Exhibit 826 of whicﬁ your fepor&

r,-» - forms page';thrcugh 107 | - ‘ ‘ 7.-:‘%{?3 Sh

=, Quigley. ¥es, sir. ghis vas prepared -— that i.s .
correce = th:.s was thoa preparcd ard transcribed But I haa

i .
B .
IR N WA PR AR

€iccussed the matter or discussed the fac" that I had 1ntervicv

[v3

PP

“;:7 o hﬁnﬁo o o . " - — _‘,.-;_--,:"1..,.,,\ »-'-ﬂ;..
‘tir. Dulles. Was Special 2gent Kaack your super:.or or Just

P

. V\}::,'
; b: !J '. o
- e - happered to be in charge of this particular subject
it g e B
%éag,» . Qu?.gley. Yo. This i.nvcs'cigat:.ve matter was assi.gncc
LT
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B e e

\i'::r'“, R "-:’n.;%h‘“v "
; ?’5. o4 t&: Stern. and i:henywwouldsendare to ?ﬁsﬁe

< ¥e. Dulles. I see.

repore to Wachington, this :epor‘c we have, Erh;bit 826?
Mr. Quigley Ho i.s the ong vho preparcd i.'c, ye..., 85.:. N

R I R

report?
#z. Quigley. Yes, sir.
¥r, Dullez. Pages 7 to
Mx. Quigley. Yeos, sir.

- ‘ +o
The Chairmon. G @= 10..

tir, Stern. Have you found subsequenﬁ.to,this intexviow,
¥r. Cuigley, thot you had any other contact with the case of Lee
Barvey Omzald tefore this interview? ' L
Mr. Quigley. Yes. I discovered at the time I checked om: 4
£iles that on 2pril 18, 1961, I had as a result of a request )

of the Dallas offica, c‘hedkea the o’.c'f:l.ce of Naval Intelligenca

ccntaiaed -

E

‘i:o the pallas offica?

case.

ontact ‘befo::e (;his?

B

-

h records at the U. 8. Faval Statica at A..g:.ers. ,

d caecking that vas m.rely tc):ecoz:d vhat im.ovmatz.on

He was the ope thon who £orwa g

e

e e e

Sap s e

ny p;rpose i.n
the:.r files

L lh me. Qu:.glcy I sent a letter. 1 keliove in that parti.cular

e -.!

. g

> J_l—-- .
_...g',.. P

:«Er.' Dulles. And included verbat:.m your mnorandum in th:.s



case ‘or anycriin_ ¢o do with his case?
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M. Quigley. Ho, sir. o h - i

~ v, Etermn, After yovr 1zrtcmew in the pola.ea
) TN - bo"o.ce the assassination?

N " < ¥
. ;'Lk PP

Mr. Quigley. o, sir. .
¥r. Btern. Up to the time of the assass:.natz.un? o
“aw. Y - - Mr, Quigley. Ho, sir., < . . v N ;*.*ﬂ;fé{s-i‘f’,f*t»"

&. Dulles. I note this case is marked °pe, ‘which T

Pt
7

unferstand is pending. N e e

Er. Quigloy. That means = - '_‘ S

Mr. Dullos. This vac an open case in the Bow Orl.eans o

ﬁﬁ&? s }‘ :-“-’;Zﬂ.’:v;

ol ‘-‘«g*.'*_d‘,- ey
} - ¥f. Quigley., That is correct, sir. In cther words th:ls
irdicates to us administratively that theze is further investi.-
» gation to be cenducted, whether it be in Eew Ozleans or soma

: -:,_'_V

other place in the United States or the vov-ld, as a matte: of

SN S =

’ :f ’ ta& .

Quigloy. )

Yen, ai:.

B A ;....,,a~ g .-~~.">1.)—-. CE

e ‘#he Chmizman. Gontlemsn, I th..n!: v might 2s woll adjourn
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_ Commission Exhibit 827, was received 1n evidence.

( ‘-
(‘ g A
APTERNOON SESSION _ , 2'20 B

The Chairman. The Commission will be 1n order. o

TESTINONY (F JOHN LESTER QUIGLEY

‘ ' - == resumed -~ - |

"i’he Chairman. Mr., Stern, you may continuc,.
Mr. Stern. -Before the luncheon pecess, Mr. Chief Justi.ce.

the witness, Mr. Quigley, had identified and afforded tne ¥ e

. .,_.‘
l"vu.‘_

Commission this one page document which has been me.rked Coamnissim
Exhibit No. 827. He identificd it as a copy rumished nini '
by ldeutenant Fartello of the New Orleans Police Department of

Iieutenant Martello's own handwritten copy of & docuxnen'c 1:1

e
et

the vallet of Lee Harvey Osx ald at the time of his arrest.

1 think it should be admitted, if it may be, In this torm

The Chairman. It may be.

ir. Stern. Also, thic morning a ques bion was ralsed concern_u
‘{ A ,,,.

enor‘

the report.
Mr. Duigley, T show you an envelope marked Connnission I:xhibi‘

828 for:identification. There 18 a card 1m1de \vhich, unforbunate

. R e

has 'been badly discolored by fingerprint testinz WOUIQ o -

S CON

¥ ybeeds 5 TR

D Evay 1 4 I think if you turn 1t in the different direc g -of

P - ;‘?‘t‘ Z‘g and y %w?w‘~

1igh'c you ‘ray be able to make out thg_iygi_n_s andwrszting ~on the
card, ’ R P

e S o




'.A(“.,. - - . L U . S o VA

- \ e, ¢( ey, Yes, I ca‘nn:s'éeﬂthi ) R
[ - . - Ly

Mr. Stern. Can you identify the. card?

&

Quiglﬂey. I am 1n no position to i.dentify this

that appears on the card? Does it compare with any Oth”
information you have about another card? » e
“" - ¥r. Quigley. At the time that I mmf&ié;aéd to;"*w:ﬁ;g' f '
TR New Orleans on August 10, 1963, I observed two Fair Play for |

o e, , .;r /
Cuba Committee cards. Gne of them uas signed V. Lee and ‘was

dated May 28, 1963, and it wrporteatobeaw_z_qz_mm—-
Cormittee card shovwing the address of 799 Broadway, New York 3,

New York. T e R
e - . e R ‘- -

In looking at this exnibit, I see that this 1s a similar

card as described in my report.

TR % - L I Rt
AT R I RO i SR S
NSRS S . e R
N T : [E
-

;: Mr, Stern. Similar in what respects" ]

%: Mr. Quigley. Similar in that ‘the identification“ Z‘[f‘havei Ju..t
.,, described appears on the card in the Exhibit 828 ﬂouever, I am
zt‘“ T not able to ident)fy the signature of any person oth;r :ma.n v.!1

Iece, and the date X an unable to determine, although I do beliex

' I see 5-28-63 typewritten on the card. o ?-:'7.’

NG T T M
) R

By
W

G T e e M Stern, What about the color of the cara? ‘l'here&js 8.
RS ”'h“ . i’\"

i
A Pt
A # . porbion on the back, .Qulgley_,, uhich has not been discolor
W T A s < Pt EReRl "Qi"f"' ‘
PR Y TN B e . - . ‘ R
f.z: T % “"by the fingerprint treatment. ;- ‘ ;’5.;‘;:'\

oy L e s
l e
T

P a;i--i'..;'» == Mr. Quigley.- I notice this. 18 gray .'m color and 1t 18 simi

»r—w“v v e cmmeae e e -




3 ' toa card that was 1n Chwa.ld ’s possession at tnat t:lm uhich
P . “.1_ o e ‘:“:_‘- . -: . z-’»," L v, 2

.nas also gray in color,

Mr. Stern. Yes, Ro. 828.

The Chairman, 828 will be admitted under that numba-
a - (Discussion off the record, ) S ; ,..‘__,

Mr, Stern. Mr. '.‘;uigley, will you look, plee.se, at fé’omlssion

_-r,c

svl' Vi '} xa ﬁéﬁ""

Bxhibit No. 825 for identification at the fourtn ﬁage fron the .

.. end of that exhibit?

o Can you identify that page for us?

Er. Quigley. Yes, I can.

Matty - Kavens, the Notary Pubnc. )

?'i:f““:;fﬁ.‘?"'f_' 7 Hr. Stern. What was the occasion for ycur making thi.s e
Sl affidavit, Mr. Quisley?

) gif ,‘}"é 5
E AT Ml

T i
“I 52

mw_?w !mf_g,griu. This is me 5enera.1 context of u.,md 80‘1 031‘% f‘”‘ £'3



e e

3 '!Z

Does informant mean to ycu mly 4 pei'een uho 2y

3

in return for money Or Some o’ahez' ‘valua'ble onsidmtian

. R A 5
e "‘,. -'1" k&" ?.- vne\-!.‘ R

does 1t have a broader meaning as fer as you are' oonc

‘,3\ -.u.

S Quigley.

I vas concerned.
. ,"v- -“}‘;v‘ 3 "\r

Mr. Stern. what uould that nean jmen icu used{

P}
et T .,,, _,“, ‘

¥r, Stern. For whatever reason? B

v w3 \.'3.

. Quigley. Whatever my 'be ’bhe reasen, 133'

i AR R T R
Mr. S’cern. And you 414 not, a.ccordins to :our rida;
e F S ,' B e % oo

asi Mr. Osuwald --

an informant of the ?P.B.1.

any otner 4Anducenents to become an

. T . e
45 :f( a‘ ‘4\‘ - J,a-.ﬁ.“
R AN

(. S'cern. Did you say anythins to hi.n‘

i g ‘z. R

o only take a fen moments, I
v;{'; PUEN

,w ekr
‘f’«" ¢ M, Qulgley. Thank you very

-.\..
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Cwame

SN

-~
.“ ist of all, 1 want w sxpicss my gratiade w Dr. Billy
s Hasgis for his kind invitanon 10 abdrcss you widay. In

the nauc of all the comstrics that suffer the grea tragedy of
bing ruked J impetialistic cunmunism, | wana 0 capress my
srattude w hase responaible fur this event,

1 would bk 10 spesk a2 subject thut s been in the
beadhines uf the l..:&u.” pross since thae black Friday, Novem.
ber 22, 1963, Thae day, somctime after moam, 1 was shocked
t hear the sows sbout Presidont Juhn B, Kennedy's assassing-
. Minutes Liter the radio separied that a young man had

n ageested. | was having a Lice funch at my home when |

Ard over the radio that this young man had been identified
a5 Loe Harvey Ohwald. Thar was s luncheon | ncver finished

When | heard the name “Lee Harvey Oswald” 1 jumped
ot of my scat and 1an to the tekphone. | gt in touch with
the FBI, the United Pross, the Associared Press and the local
newspapers in N 2 i
¥ absr gor in soud
had nict Lee Harvey Ovwishd in New

Bofore leaving my home that afternoon of November 22,
1 made 3 meatal recollection of the situation.

1 decided s give all the information [ had (0 all of those
who wanied it withoue accep

donibe

sear, aeed moncy 10 fight against Cascto. But the inoney we
sould have received ac that (ume was due 1o one of the greatest
tragedics tlat the nuble people who had s genetously given
us wylum ever experienced . . . the murder of their young
President at the hands of an agene of Fidel Castro,

There may siill be auny Americans who in good faith
doube that Oswald was an agent of Casiro and think that he
was a lone individual who acted on his own. | would like my
word 1o weach those who siill doube in goud (sich. Thase who
in bad faith go aruund spreading doubss, I am not interesed
in reaching. Bur, | wish thae alf of those who stitl doubx in
good faith were hese ac this moment because there is one
thing before which goud faith must yield snd sdmit the tuth,

_ The Testimony of Carlos Bringuier
B,

Carlos Bringuier is the
ﬁ — e~ i.-s_uaﬁ.rg!v-cnu?
: bated che Presidenc’s assassin,
Lee Harvey Oswald. This now
“radio debate”™ be.
tween the communiy, Os-
wald, and the saticommua-
ist, Bringuier, was broadcast
o0 3 New Orleans tadio sta-
l.“ tion last Auguse 21 . . . three

/

»
LIS
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——— s e e . .
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c, months before President Ken-

L nedy’s assassination. Bringuier

et it b was the man who expased

Orwiald after he inade an unsuccessful aerupt o infil

trate an underground anti-Castro moveinent which Brin.

guict headed in New Orleans. Hee, Carkss Br guier

relaies FACTS concerning Oswald and his acivities, not
generally knowa,
S b

and thae is the slid faces alecady regiscered by history.

On August 2, 1963, | seceived, in the sore thag 1 manage
in New Orbesns, the visie of owo friends of mine who in-
formed me that there was 3 wraining camp a fow mikes ounside
of New Orkeans spunsared by another Cuban ot ganizstion,
They abo informed me of the fear they had thae & Castro
agent could be infilisated in that training camp. According
10 the the agent was & fosmer Cuban newspsperman called
Furnando Fernandes Baroenss. | communicated this fear 1o
the Cubun Studens Direciorate headguariers in Miami.

Thece days later, thac is, August 3, | was in iy sore alk-
ing with an American student about Cuba and Castro when
8 young man approached us and, after Juoking around several
articks, became very intescsied in our conversation.

He told us his name was Lee H. Oswald and expressed his
disgust with Castro and communism. | gave him some copies
of the Cuban ’a—!.... Nusing our conversation, he showed
interese in knowing sbout our plans w0 fight Castro and
especially on my Jduties as delegate of the Cubas Student
Directorate in New Orleans. He whi me that he had been
in che Masine Corps and was willing 1o uain Cubans (o fight
Castro. He also raid that he was willing 0 go hinmself 10
fight Castro. Something st that made are ly
cautious. | remembered the uaining camp a few miles from
New Oxlcans.

I wrned Oswald's offes down saying thas in my duies |
was concerned only with che infarmacion field and not in
armed activities. Oswald insisted and even uied 10 offer me
money which | refused. When we continued our conversation
he offered 1o bring me 8 book which would help 10 train
Cubans. 1 wane you 1o notice this special interest of Oswald
in helping me 10 train Cubans s & time when there was 8
secret training csmp just a few miles from New Orleans, and
fear existed chat these was 8 communise agent infiltrated io it.

The day after this interview that ended withour any in-
seress from my pare since | did nor rust Oswald, he broughe
the book he offeted. It was “A Guidebook for Masines”
with the name L. H. Oswald printed in the top of the fir
Pags.

On August 9, around 2:00 p.m, a friend of mine, Celso
Hernandez, 1ld me that there was 8 man in Canal Street
with a sign that rcad “Long Live Fidel™ distributing some lit-
erature t Cuba. He did noc know what the liserarure
said because he did not spesk or sead English.

Along with another Cuban friend, Miguel Cruz, we went
w0 the ¢ where this man had beeo seen. Unfoctunasely,
we did not find him. So we decided (0 take the Canal sireet-
car along that avenue and sesrch for him, We fsiled o fiod
him and 1 decided (0 rcturn 0 my sore, But, five minutes
later my Cuban friend, Miguel Cruz, taa into the ssore to tell
me that the man with the sign was in lront of the seven
hundred block of Canal Street,

When we got there | was shocked to discover that the
youny man with the sign thac resd "Loag Live Fidel* was
none other thin Loe H. Oswald, the same man who had of-
fered his services to uain Cubans in the fight against Castro.
As s00n as he recognized me he was also shocked for 8 few
seconds. Then he smiled and offered me his hand. | refused
his handshake and called him a ersitor and an ageat of Castro.
When he saw my attitude he ignored me and continued dis-
wibuting his pro-Castre propaganda. were kaflees of
the Fair Play for Cuba Commitice, New Otleans Chapter, and
s V..x.v.r—na by Corliss Lanone entited “The Crime sgaingt

Ic was s10und 3:00 on s Fridsy and s big crowd gathered

L T S T P S SUU Py PO e

. ,
!.E?-EE(;E:!.E!».iauc?é_:.a_tl._ﬂ:._!-
wote more than une .E:..-»w_ penoas ssound us, | Eén
accusing Orwald snd tobd the public there thae Oswald
sried w0 infilisate the Cuban Studein Discciorate, that he was
8 Castro agent and shat he was trying 10 do 10 them cxactly
what they did 10 us in Cuba —kill them and send their sons
10 the cxccution wall. Thuse waeds impressed the public and
immediaicly they siaried w shoue as Oswald: “"Cominunist,”
“Go 10 Cuba,” “Kill him,” “Traiws” and same other phrases |
couldn’t sepeat here,

The sene was becoming more and mose violene One

liceinan came 1o me sod asked me (0 keep walking and 10
n Oswald distribute his liecatuse. He was an -Waﬂ of the
law asking us 10 pus an end 10 the scene snd in s few seconds
1 bered iy relari dered in the fight agsinse
conmunism in &.v& 1 semembered the faces of ...u« old
friends who now ase in the prisons of Fidel Castro, and | 1e-
membered the thousands of young Americans who had been
dying in the fight against communism in Korea, Lavs, Viet

am and Cuba. § thoughs that was neither just, human, nor

triotic, thit at the same time that they are fighting far
ﬂ‘-oa. their homes, we would have (0 sdmije here in the rear-
guard chat communist agents will try 1o crack the foundations
of freedom and justice that had made this country the keader
of the Free Wucld. 1 didn’s obey thar order fram the agent of
the suthority because | !-i&« t0 have my conscience cleas
and § liked 10 rerurn later 10 my home and Jook directly ar my
so0n’s eyes.

When iy friend Celso saw my decision, he took the litera-
rure that Oswald was disiributing and broke it, and threw i
in the sis. At thac moment one of the Americans who wa
watching the scene pushed Oswald by one srm. | uied w0
come ncar 10 Oswald to hit him, but when he saw what were
my inscniions, he put his ssms down a8 an X and told me,

LK., Carlus, if you want 10 hit me, hit me,” and put his face
in the right way 10 receive a hit. When [ saw the cold bload

that Oswald was showing I decided nor 10 hit him because |

undersioad he would like 10 ap, as a victim. At chat mo-
ment two patsol cars artived the policemen brougit us 0
she First District of Police in New Orleang.
And, it is there in the Firse District where Oswald showed
her time his dinary cold blood. He showed his cre-
densials as New Orleans Chairman of the Fair Play for Cuba
G istee, and at thas 1 discovered samething really

i ing. The yellow li that Oswsald was distributing
in Canal Sreee was signed by A. J. HidelL Later, in Novemr
ber 1he police found thar che sifle thar killed President Kesr
nedy was boughe under the name of A. Hidell,

Befure we left the Firse District we received s citation w
appear st 12:00 on August 12 at the Second Municipal Coust,

ring the wisl, 1 showed the Judge the “Guidebook for
Marines™ that Oswald gave me, and explsined that the one
who created the incident was Oswald when he wied 10 infil-
tiste the Cuban Student Disectorate. The Judge dismissed
the chasges against us and fined Oswald $10.00. Thac day,
August 12, 1963, was the first tine the television showed

A

demacsacy 10 do the same. Bill offcred me the chance s0
make anher program iserviewiag me.  Amher sime |
turned down the offer but when § was sure that Sauckey
would do something anyway, 1 asked him o Mrange s ic
debare. A few days later Suxkey adviscd me that the

would be held st WDSU Radio on Auguse 21,

On August 16 Oswald made anisher public demonsiration
~ this time in frone of the Incrnasional Trade Moart, now is
company of swo uher persons. Anisher friend picked up one
of the Icaflets, this time signed by L. H. Oswald, 4907 Mags-
zine Sucer. .

1 asked my friend 10 go 10 Oswald's house posing as &

0-Castro snd try 10 ger a8 much infurmation ss possible
”—3 him. That night iy friend visited Oswald in his house
snd was tlking to him for sbout one hour. 1 cannot reves!
my Iriend's name becsuse he has his family ia Cubs. As the
beginning Oswald was cautious but Liter he became more
friendly. He gave my friend an application 10 become s mem-
ber of the Fair Play for Cuba h.:::.:ﬁ.. During the con-
versation Oswald’s daughter came 10 the porch and Oswald
spoke 10 her in Russian. When my friend asked about the
language, Oswald 10ld him that he was studying Russian st
Tulane University. In that conversation Oswald tried 1o justi-
fy Fidel Castro's position and he said thar if st say moment
o fight would start between the United States snd Casira, he
would belp Castro because Castro was right.

On August 21 we went 10 WDSU Radio 10 debate sgaines
Oswald and his Fais Play for Cubs Commisice. Befose the
debate siaried 1 uied 10 wu as friendly 10 Oswald s | could,
¥ wold him chae if a2 sny moment, cven if it was st midnight,
he sianied 10 do samething gond for his country, foe his family
snd for himsclf, he Scr_-agl 10 me and | would help him.
Oswald, exeemely calm, assured me cthat he was convinced he
was doing the best and tha his side was the correcs side,

During the debute, one of the members of the penel, Ed
Butler, Exccutive Vice Presidens of the Iaf ion Council
of the Americas, destruyed Oswald pletely whea Builes
showed Oswald's past and his stiempe <o renounce his Ameri-
can citizenship 10 obraia Soviet citizenship. At the debae
Oswald again showed his extraordinary cold blood.

In oae of my two questions 10 him | asked Oswald if he
sgreed with Prime Minister Fidel Casro when in his bast
u’mlonr on July 26, 1963, Castro qualified Presidest joha P.

enncdy as 8 ruffisn and s thiel. Oswald angwered thas he
didn’s agree with that particulas wording, which means that he
agreed with the qualification but not with the phe .
Alcer the debace | gave 8 press rebease explaining ous conc
sions about it and in it | asked the cisizens of New Oslcans t0
do some things thas I belicved fund Is a¢ thet

Firsr: Help us Jestroy communisan in Cuba,

Second: Write Cun| asking fur s full investi-
$Mioa oa Ms. Lee ?t.—k a confessed ..uZ!uwl...

Third: Be alese about the comnunist infiliration in chis
counusy becsuse Khoushchey said, 1 sl bury you®

Unaf, ly, and 10 the best of my knowledge, aoboly

Oswald's face 10 the New Orleans citizens,

The next day | was contacted by newsman Bill Sruckey
who was uying to find Oswald’s ess. 1 gave Stuckey the
address but | asked him why he was looking for chae. Bill
tuld me he wanted o make an interview with Oswald. An-
ocher time 1 found myself confused. | asked Bill why he
would give the chance (0 a comununist to go on & radia peo-
81am 10 tell all his lies when in 1he countrics ruled by com-
munism they doa’t permit the anes who love freedom snd

nv_:-ﬁ_ my release ar my sugsotons 1 wrote 1o the
adquarters L the Cuban Student Discstucate telling all thas
happened and advising them that Oswald would have 10 leave
the city because he was compkiely destroyed in New Orleans.

In accordance with the communiss tactics, "Osaald had
been burned in New Otkeans”™ but as he was a valuable agent
inside the apparatus they would send him ta another city 10
use his services.

Is i possible 1o believe that s person could be qualified s
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s loacly aut who, sfice spending thece years in Russia would
sesusn disillusivned and become o defender of Fidel Castru;
who would even try to get all the infurmation possible sbout
the Cubaus in exile in New Orleans and would try t0 infilirate
onc ami-Cisteo orgonization? Could he be qualificd s 8
Yoacly nut? He could be 3 nut, but not a lonely one because
he was 2 ber of the i iunal of auts who
e uying w desuuy the westcrn civilization.

There are some people who said that Oswald was not &
communist because he had been disillusioned by Russia and
that he did not defend Russia, but Cassro. Very well. Bug,
what is Castso? Caswo is the beachhead of conimunism in the
Wesera Hemisphere and while he is not the only one be-
cause there sre now other beachhcads, at least he is the mosc
vigorous and the only one in way of consolidation. Ouwald
&ms.-x: have 10 defend Russia. He only had w defend Castro
wotil he became 80 strong that the United Ststes would oot
have any ocher slteraative chan o co-exist with him.

?nntnsg_n!a-ﬂ-—rman...!g!a.

Oswald snd Castro looking for with Kennedy's assassinacion?
About this, thete is onc answer divided in two h:.” (1)
With relation to Cuba; (2) With relation to internal
front of the United States.

With Relusion so Cuba Kcanedy could oo fonger sdmis
Castro'’s presence in Cuba There was coming the clectoral
campaign snd overybody knew thas Kennady's opponents, aot
oaly ounside but inside his Pasty, would stare s cremendous
campaign using Cuba as the center of it. Kennedy was con-
scious of what was coming and many people wete expecting
someching 1w happen belore the elections that would sehabili-

wo assereed, “snd s member of sn oligarchic family thac con-
trols scveral important posts in the government. For instance,
onc brother is & Senator snd snotice Atorney General . . .
and there are 0o moce Kennedy officials because shere sce 0o
mare beothers.”

Castro abso disclased thac Cuba had noc yet made up its
mind about —..n::.w the limited nuclear test ban weaty drswa
up last month in Moscow. A recent dispatch from wrlnet
indicated che Russisns th Jves have been puzaded by Cubd's
silence in connection with the treaty. There was some specu-
Lation thet Castso was holding out for more Sovict ecoaomic
sid snd thucatening 10 cast his bot with the Red Chinese. The
Prime Minister did not expliin which points in the weaty
were being given most consideration. Bur, he nid: “We are
aking into sccount the current world situation, which of
course, iovulves che Caribb icustion, which has been de-
eeticration in the last fow days due 1o piratical sitacks by the
United Scates against the Cuban people.”

Following ate some declasations made by President Kea-
nedy before the A bly of the Intcr-Amesican Press Aso-
cistion on Monday, November 18, 1963. .

“It is important 1o restae what now divides Cubs from
my country and from il the American counties: it is the fasct
chet a small band of conspirators has sicipped the Cubaa peo-
ple of their frecdom and handed over the independence and
soveteignty of the Cuban nation to foeces rn«.us_ the hemis-
phere. They have made Cuba a victim of foreign impesisiism,
an inscrument of the policy of others, 8 wespon in an effort
dictated by extcenal powers o subvert the other Ametican
Republics. Tbis, and this alone divides »1. As long as shis is
wue woshing it possible. Withous is, everyshing is possible.

wate Kennedy's prestige and make him win the el
Anong the Cubans in cxile was running the rumor of s s0-
called “Opcration Judas™ which nwcant thae Castro would be
ovesthrown from inside with Mosow's compliance 1 put in
er 8 neutralist guverament hieaded by less noorious mem-
nu from the Cubsn Communis Party. There ate s lot of
articles and speeches that were written and told before Ken-
nedy’s assassinacion telling sbout this “Opetation Judas”

Infucmed by his spics inside the United States, Castso
thought shut it would be good to lec Kennedy know that he
was informed sbout the plins and that he would nat sccepe
his overthsow. Castro, just 23 ste many of the communists,
is & communist by conenicnce and he would not accepe the
solution of the "Opcration Judas” In that situation, taken by
irgitation and desperation, he went 10 2 reception st the
Brazifisn Einbassy in Havana on Scpiember 7, 1963, snd ex-
peessed it this way:

"We are prepared w fight them snd answer in kind.
US leaders shoubd think that if they are aiding terrosist plans
10 eliminate Cuban keaders they theimsclves &“._ not be safe”

With that threat of death againse the Jeaders of this coun-
try, Castru was stating that be woukd aot admit his dowafall.
In the mecantinic, sniong the Cubans in exile and even move in
s annes of Latin Americs, were cosninencasics about “Op-
esation Judas”

The bitterest Castro attack yet on President Kennedy was
inade carly Sundsy moming v a3 rambling, informial post-
midnight disscrtation fu'luwang 8 teception at the YBraazilian
Esnbassy.

“Kennedy is the Batista of his times . .. snd the most
istic. American Proidend of ol dimes,” Castro said.
1atista was the Cuban dictator ousted by Casiro’s
" The Unued Seates, C said, "1s fightuig a bat
the against us they cantux win . . . Kennldy is 8 ceetin,” Cas-

“Once this barries is sremoved, we will be sesdy and
anxious 10 work with the Cuban people in pursuit of those
ogsessive goals which, s few short years ago, sirred their
n..n. and the sympathy of many people throughout the entire
hemispere.

- viously the sightists were

assassin had aux been discovered as soun 23 be was. Siill, even
8 quickly as he was duscovered, there was envugh time for
thase ol the ket 0 attack with hysteria “the hate creased by
the sightists sad the racins” Luckily for you snti<communist
Americans and for us Cuban sefugees, thas ssempe W move the
nncw_nlggi.e-l.ezral%ﬁ'«‘mu
against the tightists, and that could osiginaie & .ﬁ.::! of
the tragic night of Sains Batholomew, had w0 swopped
when it was found thas the suspecicd assassin being ques-
tioned dida't show sny ioa with the rightists but with
the communists snd particularly with the Castroites.

Immediatcly 8 campaign siasted against the rightists sad
o S T S ey
ssouse the fican le. It 0o difference thae pee-

v@ﬂ_!..k. publicly — now the siruation
was diffesent. The accused was 8 Castoite snd now it was
.nnn»!e\!-?v(-ecu!ﬁ! chas this was 8 civilized oaticn
—oll of us had 10 be blamed for Kennedy’s sssassination —
that it wes Decessary 0 mop the haie and we must love ane
snocher.

The day after Kennedy's assassination | seceived & threst
of desch beosuse 1 “blamed sn innocen: and that one day |
would have 10 pay for it Thas night, November 23, 1963,
Castro pus his Elﬁ.a&.oﬁ—:t.ﬁ:‘-—-:ﬁ-&rn
tried 10 deny faces as public as the debate held s WDSU
Radio with Harvey Oswald and that Oswald belonged w0
the Fair Play fas Cuba Committee.

Today | am elling exacdy what [ told the press on
Novembes 23, 1963. I in Cubs there have been murdeced
10,000 Cubans, if in my country there are more thaa 80,000
anti-comaunists suffering in prison, | csnnoc close my mouth
cowardly fearing my —X:b.-uﬂ.-nﬁ::? And, for my fellow
Cubans who were murdered, for the young American soldiers
killed in the fight sgainst commuaism for the one billion
human beings in slavery in Eastern Europe and Asia | have
w0 tell the wruth and aoching else but the truth uncil God ous

Loed calls us wo His divine jud,
- P 1k Leneadence judgment.
the rﬂ%r»m..wl ” qﬁn..e« u.nh.d.wh p !&-.K ?!sn“ < As most Americans rri-! g now, Lee Harvey Oswald was
of the resc of the hemisphere. For once Cubsa i d by Jack R who uscs the slias Jack Ruby.

has been ressned, we will extend the band of [riendibip and
aisistance 1o & Cubs whose poluical and economic sussitaiions
bave been shaped by 1he will of sbe Cuban people.”

One month before, we could see the possibilicy of Castio's
wverthtuw with the help of this country. Now, in view of the
battle uf the electoral campaign, Casco’s pasition is stronges
and in the horizun it's not possible 10 sce the possibility of sn
immediate American action to provoke Casttu’s dowafsll
Undoubtedly, Lee Harvey Oswald gained s wonderful victor
{oe Castro on that biack afternoon in Dallas on Nov. 22. And,
what were Oswald and communism gaining in the internal
frons of the United Scates with the sssassination in Dellss o
John F. Kennedy?

Dallas had been characterized by her active snti-commun-
ism. There had been differcat incidends such as the one with
Adlai Sievenson, which had atteacted the astional sad iner-
aativnal auention t that city. Whik the communists were
spicading haie all over the workl sgainst our civilization, they
were teying here inside this country 10 destsoy those who
hate the vncs who wriginated the hate.

10 is ridiculous to think sbout Oswald's Junacy because he
wok all the precautions that he ncedad 0 abundon the place
of the assassination. But. thanks be w Gud, he failed — the
esape (ahid and evarything fell dowa. 1 would hike w0 know
what woukl huppen in this country, in this same cigy, if the

The oeganization which | rep Cuban Student Disec-
sorate, has wrned oves proof 1o the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation that Ruby visiced Castro’s Cuba in 1959 and again in
late 1962 and early 1963. Ruby, who has been sentenced w
deach fur the murdes of 95_.«. admitted raveling 0 Cubs
in 1959. While in Cuba, Ruby’s contscs in Havana was 8
Castro propagandise, Solomon Pratkin. Praskin .Hn.hn- .
sourist sture in Havana. However, as sll know, no US. visitors
have been allowed in Cubs since 1962. Therefure, the outist
stoces in Cuba have becume outlets for Castra propagands.
The Ametican people need 10 kaow whar Rubenstcin was
doing in Cubs st the end of 1962 snd the beginning of 1963.

Ladies and gentlenwn, the fscts show that Lec Hacvey
Oswald was s Cascro agenr and that as & Casro sgent he
assassinared the President of the Uniced States of America.
In your hands you have the opportunity to avuid the Castro-
communist sssassination of your way of life and your faniilics,
tou. The encmy has proved 1o be pot pinety miles awsy but
tight here inside the United States. The anti-communists and
ctue American patriots must wahe up and give their help ac-
tively w duse sho are wucking in this fight or your suns
will be condeinned to live in slavery under the tyranny more
tereible than lus been suffered ever by hunnicy: THE
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‘«,.—:f.'.»'- ¢o fnfiltrats the sati-Castro groups is Dallas, .. . - »vx%*

' T

ot s ’

R - E S

C H ASga e
. : . - L.
’ - !6 R T

't. ’o u‘.f mr . o N T Q ' a \;'%"‘i-:

Director, Federal Buresu . I e A
of Investigation -

Departnent of Justice o . ’

Washington, D. C. 20335 i A ’ ’ =5 K 1“.

ot

Dear Mr. Noover:
L)

T refer to page 640 et Beq. of the report of Special Agest
Sexderiing, dated Decemder 23, 1963, st Dallas, Texas; page 18 at
seq. of ths report of Specisl Agent 0'Comnor, éated December R, .:
1563 at Miant, Florida; and to page 558 ef the veport of Specfal ™ ..~
Agent Clements, dated Becember 14, 1963, at Dallas, Texas, which e
concern the allegations of Mrs. Silvis 0dio of Dallss, Texss that
she cbserved Lss Harvey Osvald ia the company of two Cuban or

At
" ) . .
LR

S SO
. ": -

\

Mexican men sometima in late Beptecber or early October 1963.. % . ~ -~
8180 refer to your latterhsad memorandum, dated July 30, 1964 &t . 5.~
Miemi and August 5, 1964 st Dallas concerning the sane sudject. .
1 enclose transcript of the testimony Mrs. Odio gave to Mr. Weslay .. =
J. Liebelar of our otaff fu Dallas on July 22, 1964 as well as & .}’

letter to me from Janmes J. Rovley of the Uuited States Secret . '%
Service, dated May 3, 1964 and the memoranda covered by Secret L
Service Control Funbars 3670, 1426 end 1476, ell of which ralats @ (..
to the adove subject. o A

a

- ft 1s a matter of soms fmportance 8o ¢+ Commisiion that . .. .
Mre. 0di0's allegations Lt :z be proved or @i:- ::7ed. I2 appesrs T
from the report of Special cent 0'Connor meatic: .4 sbove that . .7 s
at approximately the time M:s, 0dio said she sav Oswald in Dallas
‘thers was considerable activity in that ares on the part of *ORE%, .

-’ apother organisstion cowposed of anti-Castro Cubans, It - possidle .

_ ¢hat Mrs. Odfo has confusid "JURE" and "DRE" and thal the sepre= . .

. sentatives she saw allegedly in the ccmpany of Oswald were from A
#DRE", er from some Other anti-Castro organizatfon. It £s slse ) i

s possible that they were in fact pro-Castro iodividuals ettempting k‘gg}j
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S Would you pleass eonduct the investigation necessary * g,
7 to determins who it was that Mrs. Odio saw in or sbout lats - £ k“eﬁ:’}i 7
- ' September or early October 1963. Reference is made in particulag 1y I f
g 80 "Guillermo Othon,” 8 "DRE" delegats present in Dellas at oF - - gt
‘ , about that tims, referrsd to on page 26 of the report of Specisl
. Agent 0'Connor. We 8l1so mote that Mrs. Odfo's Qescription of ons .. .- ,
of the men allegedly with Oswald ecorresponds to soma extent with - =-2-%
the dsscription given by Evaristo Gilberto Rodrigues of & man s&,{‘t"
- ¢ who was sllegedly with Oswald in the Esbana Bar in New Orlesss ~ *° T
g0 August of 1963, im that both of them had a bald spot en the «© “wi e

forepart of thair hairline. Yn that eonnection we mots youX .. .. AT e
fatterbead memorandum dated July 31, 1964 at New Orleans snd wo
enclose 8 transcript of the testimony of Mr, Rodrigues. A2

B
.

ke
s
»
b

-

-

'V pe-ty

e also note that the report of Special Agent Neltmen ©' ...

 dated March 13, 1964 refers to an Osvaldo Aurelio Pino oo, i
. He should be interviewed on the possibility that Mrs. Odiomey .
have confused his nane with that ef Lee Barvey Oswald. ' =

L S
»

Lo
o .
EAa RS
LT SRV
....)_ e
.

) __ We sre also concerned about the possibility that Oswald ‘-? e
} .. wmay nave left New Orleans on September 24, 1963 fnstead of .~ -

A
M\f

September 25, 1963 as has been previously thought. In that ¢ SR
eonnsction Marins Oswald has recently advised us that her husband ~°*. °
_ : 2014 har ha {ntended to lssve Maw Orleans the very mext day - - ¢/ -
- " following har departure on September 23, 1963. Sbe also indicated f :
bt that he told her ar uneaployment check would be forwarded to , e
. Mrs. Ruth Pafne's address fn Irving from his post effice box 4m ~ ' * .
. Mew Orleans. Ws also have testimony that Oswvald left his apartmemt = ¢
. . on the evening of Septenber 24, 1963 carrying two suitcssss. b SRS P
R also seens {mprobsbla to ws that Osvald would have gone all the = “=; 7" .
v way back to ths Wynn-Dixie store at 4303 Magazine Street to ecash & .
the unemployment check which he supposedly picked up at the lafayetts .. -
branch of ths post offfce when he ¢ould have cashed it at Martin'’s - ; °
- . Restaurant, vhers he had previously cashed many of his Reily checks .- e
S and one unemployment.check. That is particularly true if he veceived - ..
e the check on Septeaber 23, 1963, as previously thoughe, and had .. & -7
- +° laft his spartment with his suitcases the evening befors. - ™ * 5 .
. * On the possibility that Oswald may have stayed in New B
R Orleans on the night of September 24, 1963 et soms place other tham ;.
.at his apartment, would you pleass eheck the guest lists of fnexpen- 3 Tl
%77+ i+ sive botsls fn the vicinity of the Creyhound and Continental Trailw (;.
«.* i %] bus depots, the Lafaystte branch of the post offiocs and such othe® ... dwif ..
= oo e : . I - P o x5~ B
gtk AT : T 2
< -'-1, '_, ?\ig‘:.j =
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sress in the City of New Orleans that you deen sppropria
¢to deteimine whethsr or not Osweld stayed in any of tbem
night of Ssptember 24-23, 1963.

. o

story that Oswvald wvas 4o her apartment fn late Beptember ¥ i
$ince he was with his wifs in New Orleans until she left em . « i ¢¥UP% %~
Ssptembsr 23, 1963 and was in Mexico after September 26, 1962, tlli&;g;ég >
only tims he could have been in Odlo's spartment appears to be AL

the nights of September 24 u-”. 1963, wost 1tkely tha latter, " T

(A
‘,*.az"._~ ¥ 4 % T
En that eonnection wa note that the Continental l‘rd.lun ; o
bus that left Dallas at 11:00 p.m. on September 23, 1963 for Lareds,
Texas, mads & comnection in Alice, Texss with the Trailways bus .. L’
that left Houston, Texas at 2:35 s.m. on Septauber 26, 1963, also ., .
dound for larsdo. Thus, Oswald oould have been in Dallas on the -
" might of September 23, 1963 and etill have been on ths bus on which .
be was seen by Dr. and Mrs. Jobn B, McFarland, according §o m
latterhesd memorandus on Osvald dated December u. 1963 at . ‘, :
Washington, B. e. L "gf, 'gt.: .

Would you please determine whether or not any tickets 'a
8014 4in Dallas on Septemder 24-25, 1963 covering trmpotut!.on u -
Continentsl Trallways buslines from Dellas to Laredo or bayond,
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Pleass conduct whatever additional favestigation you M-
sppropriats to determins the possibile validity of Mrs. Odio’s
testimony, We think {t might be fn erder to determine Mrs. odu'u_;.,.»»
weracity fu other areas by checking on soma of ths testimony she . .»
gava concerning her background., We mote that she clains o de .
acquainted with Manolo Rey, (Tr. 364), an ant{-Castro leader 4n -
2.::0 Rico, snd that ber htbor s & political ’ruen-r of ltdd
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. i ]
»
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ot e Bom! "“‘Q
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In comnectio with the sbove, in addition to the nporu ii-f‘?-
montioned sbove, we nmots, among others, the reports of Specisl Agent §
Callendar dated Decexber 24, 1963 at New Orleans, Specisl Agent .- e
Fults dated Deceamber 11, 1963 at Houston, Special Agent Dalrymple ,w? ‘. 2
dated December 4, 1963 at Bouston, Special Agent Dalrymple dated s‘ ik
Yebruary 20, 1964 at Houston, Bpecial dgent Callendar dated ek ;’vi
‘Pecimber 16, 1963, at New Orleans, Specisl Agent Kamy dated - :* :
.. 2" Pecember 23, 1963 at San Antonio, snd Special

42 o April 16, 1964 at New Orlesns, cndyour h
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Liebeler of our

coeds

Nr, "'1" 3.

Would you please
taff gensrally advised of your {nvestigation as £t pro

visv of our time scheduls we would appreciats vecsiving &

a8 Boon &8s possidls.
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. o : TESTIMONY OF SYLVIA ODIO
. ¢ .%he testimony of Ryivia Odio wan taken at § am.. o0 IJulr 22 1064, tn the
effice of the U.X. attorner. 301 Poxt Office Rujlding. Brrav awd Ercay Hireets
R ¢ ;Dullmg Tex.. by dMr. Wexler 3. Licbeler, amsintant connnel of the President’s
. . arComminaiol.

. Mr, Lieire. Wounld you pleane rire and take the nath? o you anlemnly
swear that the testimony you are alwit to give will be the truth, the whale truth,
amd nothing hut the trath, so help Fou Go?

3w Oujo. Yes:Ido. - e e
3r. Taesersn. Pleane sit down. My name In Wenley J. Tdebeler. 3 am 62
attorpey on the staff of the D'resident’s Comumlasion {nvestigating the ansansing-
: ) 367
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'
tlon of Prexilent Kennedy. I have been anthorized to take your testimony by
the Commirsion, pursuant to anthority granted to the Cowmindon by Executive
Order 11130 dated Norember 25, 103, and joint resolution of Cougrens No. 187.
« Under the rulex of the Compilanion, yon are entitled to bave an attorney pres-
* ent, If youn wixh une. You are also entitled to 8 days' potice of the hearing,
and you are nol required to anxwer auy quention that you think might incrimi-
nate you or might violate some other privilege you may have. I think the
Becret Rervice did call you, o¥ Martba Joe Stroud, bere in the U.8. attornes’s
office, called you and gave yon notice. |
AUrx. Omo. Yea
3Mr. Liessizx. Do yon wish to have an attorney present?
Mrx. Omo. No: 1 don’t think mn.
Mr. Liznmiyx. We want to ask you some queations about the poslbility that
Fou saw lee Harvey Oxwald.
Arw. Ouio. Refore you slatt, tet me give you a letter of my father’s which be
wrote me frowm prison. You can have it It wax very fuuny, becanae at the
- time he wrote it. the FI1 inclident happened & week later. 1 told my father
thix man bad been in my house and be fntrodneed himwelf as your friend: and
« e wrote we back in Deceniber telling me that such people were not bin friends,
and he maid not to receive anybady in my house, and not any of thew were bis
friends and he didu't know those people. At the time 1 did give the names of
one or two, and he wrote back, *1 actually dou't know who they are.”
Mr. Liranizz. Jat'x come to thix during the course of the guestioning. dut
1 am giad yon bronght it up. 1 do want to get to 1t, because it wmay belp uws
determine who thewe people were,
Mrw Onio. Yen
Mr. Lisserre. First of all. wonld you tell us where Jou were born?
e Ooro. In Havann, Cuha.
Mr. lixsxiER. Approximately when?
M Onjo. 13T,
AMr. Lizarizx. How long did yon live in Cuba?
s, Onto. Untll, well, 1 studied in the United States, 50 I wean—70u Mean
my whaole life until—it was 1060
. Mr. LIEsmirR. 19000?
Mre Ovio. Yer. - .-
Mr. xmmmmcm-uuummnuummumt
eorrect?
e On1d. Ten . .
Mr. Laearirx. Where Ald you come to in the United Rtates? . .
. Are. Opio. We first came to Aiaml, and we stayed there Just a fow days and
tef: ¢ v Ponce, PPunrto Rico. and we siayed there 2 yearn.
\ Jur. laxarizn. Then from Tonce, did Fou come to Dalias? '
Mrs Owio. From Fonce, 1 cawe straight to Dallas last yoar, March of last

yenr.
. Mr. TAERELER. sonutyonnwmmmm-mmuhumum
*  gorrect? .

MUrs. Op10. That's right.

Mr. Lixsxziza You indicated that you had gone to school 1n the United States.:

Where?
M. Opta. Rden Holl Convent of The Racred Heart, in Philadelphia.:
Mr. Lieanizx. How long did you go to nchool thepel, - .
Arx. Ovto. Three Yeant N
AMr. Lyxsxixx. That is what. bigh achool?.
Mrx Opto. That's right. From 1051 to 1054 .
. Mr. Lixnmiem. Was that period of 3 yeam the only thhe Fou' were in the
United Riates prior to the time that you cawe to Dallas in March of 1063
The only thne in the United Ktatex over any extended period of time?
Um. Opto. Excnse we, when 1 gt warried in 1057, 1 atayed 8
monthx in New Orlenns * -

-~

Mr. Lazuriax. Ro that you lived in the Tnited Btates for © months in 10367

Alre. Ovio. That's right.
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Mr. Taznrarx You had been in Philadelphia for 3 years from 1054 o, is:

thnt correct?

Mrx. Onto. No: from 1051 to 1054, when Y gradunted.

Mr. Lanurirx. And for the period in New Orleans and when you came to the
United Reatex Anadiy?

Mre O Tu XG0, December 25, 31060, .

Mr. Lunuira. Ko after you came in Decemnlier of 1000, you went to Puerto
Rico and lved in I'nerto Rico for 2 years, and you came to Dallas in 1063 and
yon have heen here ever aince?

Mra. Ouin. That's right.

Mr. limwaze Would yon tell ns briefly what your educational background §s,
Mra. (dio?

Mre. Opin. YWell. T had gramuar achonl in Cuba. I started high achool in
Culia and then 1 wax sent to the Macred Ieart and 1 applied for college, and
went back and wtidied law fu the University of Villanora. I @id not finish
becnume iy eareer wax interrujned because of Castro, and I didn't Saisb law,

Mr. Lamsgizx. 1low wnch iralning did you have in law?

Mre. Opio. T had almnxt 8 years.

Mr. Jarriaze Of law study in Cuba?

Mre. Onra. Yer,

Mr. Laerzizn My vecan! indicates that on Decembet 18, 1067, yon were Inter- -
view?dd by two agentx of the FRI, Mr. James I'. Howsty and Bardwell D. Odum.

" Do you rememler thut?

Mre. Onjo. That's correct. N

Mr. Linouss It ix my understanding that they interviewed you at your place -
of work, ix that correct?

Ara. Onto. Yer

Mr. Jaexrmizn Do you re
whnt yon told them?

Mra. Onio. I think I reniember. Not exactly, but I thiuk I can recall the
conversation.

Mr. Lizumasx. Would you give us the content of that convermation. as best
you can recall it? :

Mre. Omo. They told me ther were coming hecause of the asmamination of
Prexident Kenuwly, that ther had news that T kinew or 1 had known Tee Harvey
Owvudd.  And I tald thew that 1 baid not known him ar Lee larvey Owwald,
but that he war Introdueed to me ax Leon Owwald. And they showed me a
picture of (hewald and a picture of Ruby. I Aid not knew Ruby, but 1 did
recall Owwald. They axked me abont my activitier in JURE. That ia the
Junta Revolutionary, and it Ix Jed by Manolo Rax. I told biw that I 4id belong
to thix erganizition hecatne my father amd mother had belonged in Ciba, and
I bad aeen him (Ray) in P'nerto recently, and that T kuew him permonally,
and that T did belong to JURE. They suked me about the members here in
Dnallax. and T told him & few nanwes of the Cubans here. They asked me to
tell the story ahont what hapened in my honee,

Mr. Liearirx. Who wan it that Fon had ween in Poerta Rico?

Mrx. Ouio. Mr. Ray. 1 bad meeti.  Ile wan a very cloe frieud of my father
and mather.  He hid in my house several times in Cuba.

K0 they anked me to tell him bow I eame to know Oswald. and T told them
that §t war smeibing vers bricf and 1 conld not recall the time. exact date.
I atill ean’t. We more or less have eatablichied that it was the end of Reptember.
And of conrwe, my sixter had recoguised bim at the sawe time 1T did. but 1 did
Dot aay anything to her. Khe came vers excited one day and said, “That is
the uian that was In wy honse” And T said, “Yex: I rementher.”

Mr. Lizamizz. Tell us all the circ *s mur liug the event when
Owwald came ta yonr house.

Mrx Ouio. Well. T had been baring Mitle gronpe of Cubana eoming to my
bouse who have been axking me to heln them in Junta. They were going to
open a revolutinuary paper here in Dallax.  And I told them at the time I was
¥ery buny with my four children. and I wonld help, in ather things like selling
bonus to help buy arms for Cuba.  And I aaid I wonld help an munch an I conld.

Those are y activities before Owwald came. Of course, all the Cubans knew
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that § wax invalved in JURE. bt it did not bave a lot of dympathy in Dallas .

and T wax eriticizad because of that.
Mr. Jarsrixg. Beenuse of what now?

M. On1o. Beentme 1 wax srmpathetic with Tiay and this moavement. Ray

Ban always bnd the propagamda that he is a leftint and that he ix Castro with-

out Casxtro, Ro at that tine 1 wax planning to move over ta Oak CHY hecaune
it wan much nearer to my work fu Irving.” Re we were all involved in this mov.
fng huxinewe and my slster Annie. wha at the tine wax staying with sowme
American friends, had come over that weekend to babyxit for me.

1t elther war n Thumudny or 1 Friday. Tt must have been either one of those

AnrTx, In the last dnys of September. And 1 wan getting dressed to gn out to
a friend’s honne, and she was xtaring to babyait.

Like I wnld. the doorbell mug and she went over—ahe hail a honsecoat on—
she wasi't drewsed properiy——and ame back and sald, “Ryivin, there are three
nien at the door. and one wecinx to be an Americnn. the other two seetn to be
Culank. Do yon kumy them?” Ko 1 put a honsecont on and stood at the door.

1 never opened my door unless T know whao ther are. because 1 have had oo -

eaxintin where Cubans have introdueed theninelves as having arrivest from Caba
and known my fawily. and I never know,

Ro T went to the door. and he mld, “Are yon Rarita Odie? And T safd, “T
am not. That ix my sixter stnelying at the University of Dallax. I am Sylvia”
Then he sald, “Ix ahe the olidextY” And I mid, “No; T aw the oldext.” And
be snid. “It in yon we are looking for.”  Ro he mid, “We are mewbers of Ture”

Thix &t the time stmck me funny. becanse thelr faces did not seemm familiar,
and I axked them for their namesn. One of them anid hix name wan Leopnaido.
He snld thnt wax bis war name. In all thin naderground, everyhody his a
war name. Thin wax done for safety in Cuba. 8o when everybody came to
exlle, everynnie wax known hy their war namea.

Aud the other one did give we bix pame, but T can't recall. T have been.

trying W reenll. It was soluething like Angelo. I bave never been able to
remember, and 1 conlidn't be exact ou this nawe, but the other one I am exact
on: I remember perfectly.

_ Mr. Lazurizx, Tat me axk you this hefore you go abead with the story. Which
one of the men told you that they were members of Uure and did most of the
talkiug? Wan it the Amerienn?

Mra. Ooio. The Awerican had not anid a word yet.

Mr. laearirx. Which one of the Cubana?

Mrm. Opio. The Awerican wax in the middle. They were leaning agninst
the staircame. Thers wax s tall one. Lot me tell you, they both looked very
greasy like the kind of low Cubans, not edncated at all.  And one wan on the
heavier sifle and had black hair. I recall one of them bad glamees. If 1 remem-
ber. We have heen trring to extallixh. my nixter and I. the ientity of this
man. And one of thews, the tall one. was the one called Leopoldo.

Mr. Loimuxiza. He did mont of the tatking? '

Mre, Onlo. He did numt of the talking. The other ane kent guiet, and the
Awerican. we will call him Teon, aaid Just a few little words in Spanish, trying
to be cute, but very few, Jike “Hola,” like that in Rpanich,

Mr. LusziEs Didynuhrelcbllnouthedaor orwuthedowennw
opened?

M. Ovto. Thad a d\-in

Ar. Livarizs. Wan the chain fastened?

Mra. Omo. No: I unfastened it after & Mitle while when they tald me they *

© were membern of Unre, and were trying to let me have thew come into the house.

When 1 anid no, one of them nald. “We are very gud friends of your father.™
Thix struck me, beeanse T didn’t think wy father conld have such kind of friends,

.-

..

’

onlewa be knew them from anti-Castro activitiew. He gave me no many details .

abont where they raw my father and what activities he wan fu. 1 wean, they’

gave we almant incredible detaila abont things that somelsly who knows bim °

really wonld or that amnebody inforined well kuows  And after a little while,
after they mentioned my father. they atarted talking about the American.
He said, “You are working in.the uuderground.t Axd I said, “No, I am sorry..’
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to may T am not working in the nnderground.® And be mnid, “IWe wanted you
to meet this American.  Hix name I Leon Owwald.”  Ile repented it twice. Then
my sister Aunie by that time wax xtunding uear the door. Rhe had come (0 see
what wan golug on.  And they introduced him ax an American who war very
much inferestod I the Cubnn eanse.  And let e wee, if 1 recall exactly what
they anid abant him. T den’t veenll at the time Twan at the doeor things about him.

1 recall a telephone cull that 1 had the uext day from the srcalled Leopoldo,
80 I cannat remember the conversation at the door alumt this American.

Mr. Lz 14a your sixter hear thin mat intrednesd ar Leon Oxwald?

Mra. Qo Rie sayn she domm't recall. Khe could not say that it in troe.

I mean, even thongh shie mtld she thought 1 had mentionad the nawme very clearly,

and 1 had mentioned the name of the three men.

Mr. Jarmaxx. Rut ahe didn't reisember 1t?

Mra. On1o. No: she mald 1 mentioned It, becanse T made a comment. This I
aon’t recall. T waid, *¥ am golng to see Antanle Alentads.” which is one of the
leaders of the Uure here in Dallax,  And I ihiuk T just camally aaid, ~1 am golag
to mention thewe paines to B to nee if he knows auy of them.” But I forgot
abont them,

Mr. Lusmixx. Did yonr sister see the men?

Mrx. Opio. Khe saw the three af them.

Mr. Lirnrars. Have you disctinsed this with her since that time?

Arx. Op1o. 1 Just had to discusx it becatne it was botbering me. I just had to
know, .

Mr. Lirxeixe. Did abe think it wan Oswald?

M. Onto. Well, her reaction to {t when Owwald came on telerision, she
almont paseed out ou we, Juxt like I did the day at work when 1 learued about
the amawxinntion of the D'rewident. ller reaction wan an obvrionx that it was
Bim. I mean. And wy reaction, we remewber Onwald the day be came to my
bouxe beruuse he had not sluived and he had a kind of a very. 1 don’t know how
to expresw it, but some little baim like 3 Fou haven't shaved. but it 1= wot &
thick moustache, but some kind of shadow. That ix sewmething 1 noticed. And
bhe wnx wearing—the other ones were wearing white dirty sbirts, but be was
wearing a long nleeved shirt.

Ar. Lienriex. What kind of shirt was it, a white shirt?

Mra. Onio. Noj; It wan either green or bloe, and he had it rolled up to here.

Mr. Lizrmarx. Almost to hix elbowa?

M. Opi0. No; lewn than that, Just the endr of the sleeves.

Mr. Lreasixze. Did be bave a tie?

M Onio. No tie.

Ar. Lignrirx. Was it a aport ahirt. or working ahirt?

A Opto. 1le had it open. 1 dou't know if he bad & collar or not, but it was
open. And the ather one bad a white nndershirt. Oue of them was very hairy,

Where wan I? I juxt want to remember everything.

Ar. Liraeiyx. You meutioned when yonr sister saw Owwald's pictnre on tele-
wixion that she aluwmt passed out.  id sbe recoguise biw, do you know, as the
man that hnd been n the apartment? )

Mrx. Outo. Rbe aald, “Nylvia. Fon know that man? And T maid. “Yea.” and
she said. *I know him.” “He was the one that came to onr door, and it couldn’t
be no, could it?”

Tuat wax our first jnterview. We were very much concerned after that. We
were concernad andd very meared, because 1 mean, it was anch a abock.

Thix man, the ather one. the ascond Cuban. took out a letter written in
Kuoanisl, awd the coutent was mowething ke we represent the revolutionary
conunel, and we are making a big movement to bny arms for Cuba and to belp
overthrow the dictator Cantro, and we want you to trandate this letter and
write it in Buglixh and send a whole lot of thew to different Induatries to see it
we cAn get some rennlits.

Thin anne petition had heen asked of me by Alentado who was one of the
Jeaders of JULK. here in Daliax.  He bad made this petition to we, “Nyivia, let's
write letters to different Industrien to wee If we can raise some money.” I bad
told hin too, I wan very busy. 801 ssked and I said, “Are you sent by
Alectado? 1s this a petition?”

. i
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Afr. Liererrz. You mentioned thin Alentado who was one of the JURE repre-
presentatives here fn Dallas. Ix that his full nawe? c

Mrx. Onlo. 1ix name ix Antonio. . .

3r. Lixszizx. Do you know a man by the pame of George Rodrigues
Alvareda?

Ara. O, Yea,

Mr. Lizwaxx. Who ix he? .

A Opin, He tn another member of JURE.  And at the time, & Httle after
that, after Decemiber, 1 wax more in enutact with bim, and 1 will tell you why
later. They are all membhers of JURE here in Dallax, working bard.

And no 1 axked hiw i they were sent by hin. and he xald, “No™. And I sald,
“Do you know Fngeiuo?' Thix i the war nawe i we o-. That ix his war
name and everrbads nudergronud knows bim as Kugenio. 8o I didn't wention
bin real name. e dian’t know.

Atr. Lixsmizx. Who did sou sk this?
~ 3Mrc Omo. 1 asked thewe wen when they eame to the dnor—1 asked If they
Bad heen sent by Alentada, because 1 explained to thew that he bad already
asked e tn do the letters anl be waid no. And T mald, “Were you sent by
Eugenio.” and be maid no. And I maid, “Were you ment by Ray,” and be said
no. And 1 xald, “Well, ix thix an yonr cown¥”

And be anid, *\Ce have just come from New Oricans and we bave been trying
to get thin organized, thin wmovemcut organized down there, and this in on our
own. hut we thiuk we could de same kind of work.” Thix wan all taltked very
Sant. Dot an slow ax T am saying it now. You kuow how fast (‘ubans talk. And-

* be put the letter back in hix pocket when 1 naid no.  And then I think I asked
something to the Ameriean, treing to be nice, ~Jlave you ever heen to Cube ¥
And be aaid. “No, T have never been to Caba.”

And I said. “Are you interested Ju our movement?” And he mid, “Tes™

Thiz 1 had not remembered until lately. 1 had not spoken much to him and

1 said. *If you will excnxe me, 1 have to leave” al 1 repeated, I am golng -

to write to iy father aud tell him you bave cowe to vidt me.” . -

And he zald. “In be still in the Ixle of Pinex?” And I think that was the extent
of the conversation. They Jeft. and 1 maw them through the window leaving In
acar. Icau't reenll the enr. I have been trring to.

Mr. Japuntex. T you know which ane of the wen was driving?

Ar. Onio. The tall one. Leopoldo,

Mr. Ligneirn. Leopoldo?

Arx Onlo. Yen: ah. excune me. 1 forgot souething very fmportant. They kept .
mentiouing that they had come to vixit we at vuch & time of night. it was alost
9 o'clnck. becanine they were leaving for a trii.  And two or three tiines they
said the mame thing. .

They maid, “We may atay until tomorrow, or we might leave tomorrow night,.
but please excine tx for the hour”  And be mentioned two ar three timien they
were lenving for a trip. 1 didn’t ask where, and 1 bad the feeling they were
teaviug for IPuerto Rico or Miawl.

Mr. Lararixx. Rut they did not indicate where they were going? | ..

AMre. Opto. The next day Leupoldo called me. 1 had gutten home from work,
20 1 imagine it wnst have been Friday. Aud they bhad come on Thurwday. I
Bhave been trring to extablixh that. Ile wan trring to get freah with we that
pight. e wax trying to be ton nice, telling we that I wan pretty, and be started
Jike that. That in the way be warted the convenaition. Then be eald, “What
‘do yon think of the Awerican?” And 1 sald, ~I didu't think anything.”. D)

And be mald. “Yon know our ldea ia to futroduce bim to the undergronnd n
Cuba, bevnune be in great, he  kind of nute”  Thin was mote or les—1 can't
zepeat the exact wonle, becaune he wax kind of nutx. e told un we don’t have
‘any gutx, yon Cubaus, beeanse IPresddent Keunedy sbonid have been i d
after the Ray of Plex, and e Calanx xhonld biave duve that, becaune be wail
she nne that was bolding the freedom of Cuba actuilly. And I started getting
‘a little npmet with (he conversation.

And be sald, “It n w0 eaxy to do {t.” He han tald we. And be (leopoldo)
naed two or three bad worde, and I woulda't repeat 1t in fpanish. And he re-
peated agalu they were leaving for & trip aud they would like very much to ase
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